— W VW V¥ W W~ N .\lﬁ‘\
2 gl 2 Gl U35 G gt 5410 Bl MRS 2T T 4 =Y ‘ -
e g T A b ¥ 7 D o f

s . et
oigp \ﬂk £ 0 7 s PR - /rﬂw .,.g/

o J

WA ER I RE RSB B EIEL G DTG RHE

COLUMBIA COUNTY, FLORIDA
Department of Building and Zoning Inspection

This Certificate of Occupancy is issued to the below named permit holder for the building
and premises at the below named location, and certifies that the work has been completed in
accordance with the Columbia County Building Code.

Parcel Number 01-5S-16-03397-201 Building permit No. 000026525

Fire: 44.94

Use Classification SFD,UTILITY

Permit Holder AARON SIMQUE Waste: 117.25

Total: 162.19

Owner of Building MARK COOK

Location: 121 SW EMORYWOOD GLEN, LAKE CITY FL

Date: 03/27/2009 &H\K& / w\r.«. \Nﬂ\

POST IN A CONSPICUOUS PLACE
(Business Places Only)
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December 15, 2008

Aaron Simque

486 SW Commerce Drive
Suite 130

Lake City, FL 32025

RE: Mark Cook Foundation Letter
Dear Mr. Simqgue:

We have performed a vertical survey on the foundation located at Parcel A of Lot 1,
Cove at Rose Creek (being parcel #A03397-201), Columbia County, Florida and have
determined the following:

e The Subdivision plat requires the minimum finished floor elevation to be 76.0 feet.
e The finished floor elevation is 79.7 feet, or 3.7 feet above the required elevation.

Sincerely,
t

Mary E. O'Neai

Professionai Surveyor and Mapper
Florida Certificate No. 6414
Corporate Surveyor

Bailey Bishop & Lane, Inc.
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From: Mark Cook (home owner)
To: Columbia County Environmental Health Department

Regarding Lot 1A, Cove at Rose Creek S/D

Attn: Paul

My builder Aaron Simque told me I needed to providc a letter of explanation regarding
the attic area at my new home.

Attic area in trusses at subject property is un-finished storage space and could not
conceivably be used as living space of any sort. This fact is visibly evident and readily

observable to an inspector.

Feel tree to call me if you have any questions (@ 386-755-4184.

%/%/ (2/11 /2008

Mark Cook

Fax 386-755-0805



